



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 5 September 2023

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 11 September 2023 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Brett
Meetings Administrator
Email: kbrett@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of minutes 10th July 2023 (Pages 1 - 52)
2. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 53 - 58)
3. Consider date and time of MD meeting in October in line with budgetary timelines
4. Consider date and time of MD meeting in November

Notice of Motions

5. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That our engineers be requested to create about six new lay-bys along Cornee Lane L34481. A turning place for lorries needs to be created at the inner end. This is a long, narrow, and

now, a congested lane. It has 14 houses, most of them new, and a total of 26 cars. The Barna Waste lorry must back up one third of the way and householders above that have to bring their bins down to meet it.

6. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That Leitrim County Council writes to the Iarnród CEO, Jim Meade, requesting that a new mechanised lift system be provided at Dromod railway station, County Leitrim, to facilitate crossings of the line by elderly and disabled people and by goods / luggage too.

7. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

We have already discussed and agreed the need for proper lighting at the Jamestown junction of the N4. As winter approaches and darkness descends, the turn off lane is a dangerous place to be. In addition, there are brings banks, for bottles, cans, clothing, and other recyclables located here, which bring a lot of extra traffic to the location. What progress has been made on the provision of lighting here?

8. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

I ask is there any further update on the upgrade of the road surface of Main Street, Drumsna?

9. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I ask District Engineer, Darragh O'Boyle, to look for funding to repair damaged roads and footpaths in the Breffni Crescent area of Carrick-on-Shannon.

10. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on Leitrim County Council to contact Roscommon County Council in relation to the proposed footpath between Jamestown and Drumsna to see how the planning for this project is progressing. This project needs to proceed as soon as possible for the safety of pedestrians and would be a huge benefit to the wider communities of Jamestown and Drumsna by connecting the two villages in this way.

11. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan

I seek an update on the proposed provision of a footpath between the villages of Drumsna and Jamestown. Has there been any further update received from Roscommon County Council following their application to the National Transport Authority earlier this year.

12. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Darragh O'Boyle, District Engineer Carrick on Shannon, to put in place a programme

of works to remove the unsightly heavy growth of vegetation in the bed of the river at Lower Main Street Mohill and to consider what steps can be taken to prevent this growth reoccurring on an annual basis.

13. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

What is the update on the condition of trees on N4 Shannon Roundabout towards Attifinlay?

14. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

What measures are in place to monitor the level of amplification of music from venues at times of day, evening and night? Does this council conduct any measuring of sound at any time in any town?

15. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

That strengthening works be carried out on local road No. L15714 in the Gortlettragh/Farnaght area between Moffits' Cross and Gortlettragh National School.
